Wicked Audio, Inc

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2016-02-23

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Wicked Audio, Inc. FCC ID: 2AFM7WI-BT255X

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Wicked Audio, Inc, product description: Bluetooth headset (FCC ID: 2AFM7WI-BT255X, Original Grant Date: 2015-
11-10). The transmitter module itself and the PCB have not changed. Here are the changes (these changed not
influence the RF character):

1. USB connector: we use another manufacturer's USB connector

2. Change the SW version:V4.0 to V4.1

Sincerely,

LesrT

Name: Steve Jaynes

Signature:

Address: 875 WEST 325 NORTH, LINDON, Utah, United States
E-Mail: Steve@wickedaudio.com
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